Levy Planning

From: Chuck Pigeon <cpigeon@ardurra.com>

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 8:02 AM

To: Stacey Hectus

Cc: Levy Planning Zoning; Levy Planning; Levy County Engineer; Gary Milam; P. R. Jackson
Subject: RE: Shady hammock Estates (PP 22-07)

Attachments: Shady Hammock Estated-Progress Plans.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

You don't often get email from cpigeon@ardurra.com. Learn why this is important

Stacey, Thanks for the reply. | apologize for the missed email address, | see where the “g” was drop off the .org. Interesting | never got a reply that it was
undeliverable.

Please see the One Drive Link below with a file that can be accessed to download the various documents that are in progress for the design and regulatory
coordination associated with Shady Hammock Estates. Additional Lidar data collection and aerial imagery has been flown but the full data processing and
mapping is still in progress. | have requested copies of the progress work from the surveyor, however have not received the mapping as of this morning. |can

forward more information to you when received.

The attached progress engineering Construction Plans are also included in the OneDrive link, but have attached this email as a quick reference.

O] Shady Hammock Estates Levy Co

Thanks for your assistance on this, and should you need anything else please let me know. | will be attending the May 21 BOCC meeting. | anticipate
requesting a follow up pre-application meeting with the County Engineer once the final topographic mapping is completed and the construction plans are a little
further along with the proposed roadway profile grade line illustrated.

Thanks,



